
 BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, January 8, 2020 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples Central School Bus Garage 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session         (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought 
to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  

 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to 
respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled 
meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Kudos 
 Bus Garage Opening 
 Welcome Jeff Black 

 Reflections on Recent Graduate Panel 
 Update on NCS Focus Groups 
 Update on High School Principal Search

IX. Board Reports  
 Policy Committee  Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action)  
 Regular Meeting of December 4, 2019 

XI. Education Law 2-d Opt-In Agreement      (Board Action) 
XII. Election Services Agreement        (Board Action)  
XIII. Contractual Agreements          

 Assistant Superintendent for Business      (Board Action) 
 Interim School Business Administrator      (Board Action) 
 Interim Secondary Principal        (Board Action)  
 Director of Facilities & Transportation Tuition Agreement    (Board Action)  

XIV. Business          (Board Action)  
 Designations 

- Official Bank Signatories 
 Authorizations 

- Official Application Signatories 

 Discards 
- Elementary School Building 
- Elementary Library 

 Treasurer’s Report 
XV. Personnel          (Board Action) 

 Resignations: 
- School Bus Driver 
- Assistant Superintendent for Business 
- Cleaners 
- School Bus Monitor 

 Tenure Appointments: 
- Melissa Neubauer 
- Dawn Mahan 

 Leave of Absence 
 Appointments: 

- Building Maintenance Assistant 
- Cleaners 

- Food Service Helper 
- School District Clerk 
- School District Deputy Tax Collector 
- Records Access Officer 
- FOIL Appeals Officer 
- Emergency Response Coordinator 
- Dignity for all Students (DASA) Coordinator 
- Extra-Classroom Chief Faculty Counselor 

 2019-2020 Coaches 
- Diving  
- Softball: Modified 

 Unpaid Leave 
XVI. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 

 CSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Student Teacher 
•   Substitute(s) 

- Teachers   
XVII. Adjournment         (Board Action) 



Regular Meeting                      January 8, 2020 
�
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, January 8, 2020 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks  Carter Waldeis    
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole Green, Heather Clark, 
Katherine Piedici and Anneke Radin-Snaith. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
January 8, 2020 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

 Regular Meeting of December 4, 2019 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Education Law 2-District Opt-In agreement as 
presented, effective December 4, 2019.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      January 8, 2020 
�
Motion:    
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Board wishes to obtain election services from Ontario County, for and on 
behalf of its Board of Elections, to be received in connection with its annual meeting and 
election on May 19, 2020; and  

 

WHEREAS, Ontario County has agreed to provide election services to the School District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board, after careful consideration of an agreement for the provision of election 
services by Ontario County to the School District, wishes to execute the agreement. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that, the Board of Education hereby accepts and 
agrees to:  

1. Execute the agreement for the provision of election services by Ontario County, for 
and on behalf of its Board of Elections, to the School District in connection with the 
School District’s annual meeting and election on May 19, 2020.  
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Agreement by and between Naples Central School 
District Board of Education and Dr. Mitchell Ball, Assistant Superintendent of Schools (the 
“Agreement”), the Board of Education, having met and conferred, is desirous of amending the 
Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board and the Assistant Superintendent agree to the proposed Amendment 
which addresses the proration of tuition reimbursement and the buyback of vacation days, while 
providing the terms of such reimbursement;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the 
Amendment to the Agreement, and hereby authorizes the President of the Board, or the Vice 
President in his absence, to execute said Amendment on behalf of the Naples Central School 
District and to file same with the District Clerk. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education does hereby approve the Contractual agreement for the Emergency 
appointment of Jeffrey Black, effective December 5, 2019, for the position of Interim School 
Business Administrator as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      January 8, 2020 
�
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve the 
Contractual agreement between the Naples Central School Superintendent, Matthew T. Frahm, 
and Nicole J. Green for the position of Interim High School Principal as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education does hereby approve the Contractual agreement for Tuition 
Reimbursement between the Naples Central School District and Chad Hunt. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Authorization is given for the School Business Official, the School District Treasurer, the 
Deputy District Treasurers, or the School District Clerk to act as Official Bank Signatories. 

  

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer, School Business Official or School District 
Clerk where applicable, to act as the representative of the school district and to sign all 
applications in conjunction with any and all Federal and State aid projects, BOCES Contracts 
and Agreements as well as local agency contracts with Board of Education approval. 

 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250:   

- Elementary School Building: 
 

Shopping : 3 Copies Not Too Cold for a Polar Bear : 2 Copies 
Our Teacher Mr. Brown : 3 Copies Fishing Smarts : 2 Copies 
From Nest to Bird : 3 Copies Amazing Animal Adaptations : 2 Copies 
Bubbles : 3 Copies Why Do Wolves Howl? : 2 Copies 
Trucks : 3 Copies The Train at the Top of the World : 2 Copies 
All About Koalas : 3 Copies The International Space Station : 2 Copies 
More Than a Pet : 3 Copies The Internet: Getting Connected : 2 Copies 
Surprising Animal Senses : 3 Copies Obituary Coretta Scott King 1927-2006 : 2 Copies 
Giants of the Sea : 3 Copies Tsunamis: Mighty Ocean Waves : 2 Copies 
Hang On, Baby Monkey : 2 Copies Earthquakes : 2 Copies 
City Hawks : 2 Copies Our New Neighbors : 3 Copies 
The Life of a Monarch Butterfly : 3 Copies Edwin’s Haircut : 3 Copies 
Dogs at Work : 2 Copies The Thing About Nathan : 3 Copies 
Exploring Caves : 3 Copies The Big Snow : 3 Copies 
Snake Myths : 2 Copies The Election : 2 Copies 
Animal Instincts : 2 Copies Canyon Mystery : 2 Copies 

 



Regular Meeting                      January 8, 2020 
�

- Elementary School Library: 
Cat Commander :       1 Copy 
Empire State Building :      1 Copy 
The History of Mustangs :      1 Copy  

Let’s Draw Jungle Animals :          1 Copy 
Washington Monument :      1 Copy  
The Girl Who Sailed the Stars :  1 Copy  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 
ending November 30, 2019. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Be it Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central 
School District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
�

•��Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Theodore 
Middleton, School Bus Driver, with regret, effective January 1, 2020. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Mitchell Ball, Assistant 
Superintendent for Business, with regret, effective January 13, 2020. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of LaVerne Webster, Cleaner, 
contingent upon his appointment as Building Maintenance Assistant, effective January 13, 
2020. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Marilou Schenk, Cleaner, 
contingent upon her appointment as Food Service Helper, effective January 21, 2020.  

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Carolyn Ruscio, School Bus 
Monitor, with regret, effective January 25, 2020.  

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following tenure appointments:  
 

- Melissa Neubauer, 6028 State Route 53, Prattsburgh, NY 14873, to tenure as a 1.0 FTE Art 
Teacher, effective January 22, 2020.  The certification area and status is Art, Permanent. 
Salary for this position will be Step 10 of the 2019-2020 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  
This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Dawn Mahan, 34 Loch Revan Heights, Rochester, NY 14617, to tenure as a 1.0 FTE 
Elementary Teacher, effective February 27, 2020. The certification area and status is Pre-
Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent; Special Education, Permanent. 
Salary for this position will be Step 11 of the 2019-2020 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  
This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Nicole J. Green for an unpaid 
leave of absence for the remainder of the 2019-2020 School Year, as per Naples Teachers' 
Association Professional Agreement Article VII, Section G. 
 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 
- LaVerne Webster, 11 Reed Street, Naples, NY 14512, as a Building Maintenance Assistant, 
   effective January 13, 2020, at the rate of $15.00/hour. 



Regular Meeting       January 8, 2020 
�

- John Paul Bradley, 355 Olney Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Cleaner, effective  
January 22, 2020, at the rate of $11.80/hour. 

 

- Kathryn Lafler, 11743 Lyons Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Cleaner, effective  
January 9, 2020, at the rate of $11.80/hour. 

 

- Scott Joslyn, 4574 Driftwood Lane, Canandaigua, NY 14424, as a Cleaner, effective 
January 9, 2020, at the rate of $11.80/hour. 

 

- Marilou Schenk, 780 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Food Service Helper, 
effective January 21, 2020, at the rate of $11.80/hour. 

 

 Be it Resolved, that the below listed officers be approved for the 2019-2020 school year, 
effective January 13, 2019 for the remainder of the 2019-2020 School Year:  

 

- School District Clerk: Pamela Jo Claes   
- School District Deputy Tax Collector: School Business Official 

�

 Be it Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central 
School District Board of Education approves the  below listed appointments for the 2019-
2020 school year, with ratification of their acts performed in the ordinary course of their 
duties. 

 

- Records Access Officer for the 2019-2020 School Year: School Business Official   
 

- FOIL Appeals Officer for the 2019-2020 School Year: School Business Official   
 

- Emergency Response Coordinators for the 2019-2020 School Year:  
 High School Building – Secondary Principal    

- Dignity for All Students (DASA) Coordinators for the 2019-2020 School Year:  
 Heather Clark, Assistant Secondary Principal   
 

- Extra-Classroom Chief Faculty Counselor: Secondary Principal 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2019-2020 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

Swimming: Diving Coach – Emily Spina, effective December 10, 2019 
Softball: Modified – Wendy Hall 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following request for unpaid leave  
of absence:  
Monica Kastner, Guidance Counselor: Unpaid Leave for Thursday, December 19, 2019 and 
Monday, January 6, 2020. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of 08/20/2019; 11/13/2019; 11/19/2019; 

11/21/2019; 11/22/2019; 11/26/2019; 12/04/2019; 12/10/2019; and 12/18/2019. 
 

-  504 Committee action of 11/19/2019; 11/21/2019; 12/04.2019; 12/10/2019 and 12/13/2019. 



Regular Meeting       January 8, 2020 
�

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Teachers: 
Name     Placement    Supervising Teacher 
Alex Mahoney    Grade 4: 01/23/20–03/13/20 Laurie Fitzgerald 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name  Position Address 
Robert Panara Teacher 27 Howell Street, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Gregory Smith Teacher 1149 Strong Road, Victor, NY 14564 
Noah Ball  Teacher 6481 Gannett Hill Park Road, Naples, NY 14512      

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

EDUCATION LAW 2-d OPT-IN

This Education Law 2-d Opt-In ("Opt-In") is executed and entered into as of the date of

execution specified below ("Effective Date"), by the School District identified below

("District").

WHEREAS, Google LLC ("Vendor"), a coiporation having its principal offices at 1600

Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA, 94043, provides certain services to the

District pursuant to certain contractual arrangements and Vendor Terms of Service

("TOS") entered into between District and Vendor; and,

WHEREAS, the State of New York has enacted New York Education Law 2-d; and,

WHEREAS, Erie I Board of Cooperative Educational Services ("Erie 1 BOCES"), a municipal

corporation organized and existing under the Education Law of the State of New York

having its principal offices at 355 Harlem Road, West Seneca, NY 14224, has entered

into an EDUCATION LAW 2-d Agreement ("Agreement") in order to address and give

binding effect to the terms of New York Education Law 2-d and Section 1.8 of which

Agreement provides that school districts can become party to the Agreement by

executing a written opt-in to do so; and,

WHEREAS, District wishes to become party to the Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, District attests and agrees as follows:

1. District has evaluated its needs with respect to New York Education Law 2-d and wishes

to become subject to the terms of the Agreement;

2. District hereby formally notifies Erie 1 BOCES and confirms that it is opting into the
Agreement in accordance with Section 1.8 thereof.

3. By executing this Opt-In, District agrees to be bound by and to comply with the terms of
the Agreement.

EXECUTED:

DISTRICT:

EXECUTED

NAME: ̂

TITLE' r'

DATE:



ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

 

        THIS ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT  (this “Agreement”) is made the 19th day of May 2020
by and between between THE COUNTY OF ONTARIO , for and on behalf of its Board of Elections, with
offices at 2930 County Road 48, Canandaigua, NY 14424 (hereinafter referred to as the “Board of Elections”)
and the NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL, with offices at  136 MAIN STREET NAPLES, NY 14512
(hereinafter referred to as the “School Board”).

            WHEREAS, the School District will hold an election and is seeking the assistance of the Board of
Elections in providing election services consisting of the provision, programming and usage of Help America
Vote Act (“HAVA”) compliant Voting Machines, all equipment and machine supplies necessary to conduct
voting operations upon the voting machine; as well as assistance concerning voting operations prior to and on
the day of the election; and

            WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-224 of the New York State Election Law, the Board of Elections
may permit school districts within the County to use its Voting Machines and other equipment, for the
conduct of elections, upon such terms and conditions as shall be fixed by the Board of Elections and agreed to
by the School District; and

            WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Law §2035(1), the School District is authorized, if the Board of
Elections shall consent thereto, to use Voting Machines belonging to the Board of Elections.

            NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto hereby enter into this Agreement applicable to the  NAPLES
CENTRAL SCHOOL Election being held on May 19, 2020, and any subsequent revote(s) related thereto
(hereinafter referred to as the “Election”) as follows:           

1. The Board of Elections shall provide, program, test, deliver, install, prior to election day and
retrieve after Election Day, pairs of one (1) optical scan Voting Machine and one (1) HAVA
compliant ballot marking device, with privacy booths (collectively referred to as “Voting
Machines”) for each polling site designated by the School District for the Election, in a number
deemed adequate upon mutual agreement between the parties.  However, the Board of Election’s
obligation to provide such Voting Machines shall be subject to their availability. For purposes of
this Agreement, the Voting Machines shall not be available at the time or times as may be
required under the law. The Board of Elections shall notify the School District within forty (40)
business days of the Election Day if the Voting Machines are unavailable for the Election.

2. The Board of Elections has provided a list of trained Election Inspectors to the School District. 
No later than two (2) weeks prior to the Election, the School District will send to the Board of
Elections a list of Election Inspectors appointed by the School District in accordance with
Education Law Section 2025(3)(b) for review by the Board of Elections.  Only Election
Inspectors approved by the Board of Elections shall be used by the School District in the
Election. After such approval is given, no subsequent changes or substitutions may be made to
the list of Election Inspectors without prior approval by the Board of Elections.    

3. The School District shall provide the Board of Elections, to the contact designated in Exhibit A to
this Agreement, with the proposed ballot template as prepared by Phoenix Graphics in Rochester,
NY no later than forty (40) calendar days prior to the Election. The School District, or its
designee, shall verify to the Board of Elections that it has reviewed and approved of the ballot

Page 1 of 3



template by signing copies of said ballot PDF no later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
Election, which signed copies shall be sent to the contact designated in Exhibit A to this
Agreement. No later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the Election, the School District, or
its designee, shall forward to the Board of Elections, sent to the contact designated in Exhibit A to
this Agreement, said approved ballot template, including the names of candidates for the Board
of Election, their positioning on the ballot, and any budget question(s) identified by the School
District in a PDF format to Phoenix Graphics for the purpose of creating test ballots and Election
Day Ballots. The School District shall be responsible for all printing and formatting costs as
invoiced by Phoenix Graphics to the School District. All notifications under this paragraph,
except for invoicing and payment, shall be made by both email and facsimile to the contacts
designated in Exhibit A.

4. The Board of Elections shall utilize the ballot layout approved by the School District, created and
defined by Phoenix Graphics and create the live ballot for programming the machines and test
ballots to test and tabulate the results cast upon the ballot. 

5. The Board of Elections shall provide the services of Board of Elections staff to conduct pre-
election testing of the Voting Machines, deliver the Voting Machines and, any other associated
equipment, supplies, and provide technical assistance as needed before and on Election Day. On
Election Day, Board of Elections staff shall respond with reasonable promptness to any School
District polling location should a situation arise where technical assistance is needed, or the
School District’s election inspectors are unable to address the situation. The Board of Elections
will not conduct a post-election audit unless authorized or directed to do so in accordance with
the provisions of the Education Law.

6. Board of Elections staff shall be reasonably available to respond to the School Board’s polling
site(s) should a Voting Machine problem arise on Election Day.  Only Board of Elections staff
may move, adjust, service, or repair Voting Machines. 

7. The School District shall pay for all costs incurred by the Board of Elections for the services
provided under this Agreement. This fee shall cover all costs associated with the equipment and
services provided by the Board of Elections under this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
costs associated with programming, testing, delivery, installation, servicing, repair, maintenance,
retrieval, transportation and impoundment of the election machines; on-call technical staff
available to immediately respond to polling locations in the event technical assistance is needed;
and post-Election re-testing and auditing of Voting Machines, as well as billing for services
provided under this Agreement. Such fee shall further include, but not be limited to, wages and
benefits of Board of Elections staff or contractors providing the services, mileage, equipment,
transportation costs, etc. contemplated under this Agreement. The fee for Voting Machine
Technicians is $20.00 per hour, per technician. The School District shall pay the actual amount
invoiced by the Board of Elections to the County of Ontario within thirty (30) days of receipt of
an invoice. The School District shall also be responsible for payment to Phoenix Graphics for
services they provide under paragraph three (3) above, and the additional fee to be paid by the
School District as set forth in paragraph eight (8) below.

8. The School District shall be responsible and liable for the Voting Machines provided to it
hereunder, including associated equipment and supplies, while the School District is in
possession thereof. The School District shall take all steps reasonably necessary to ensure the
security of Voting Machines, equipment and supplies.  The School District further agrees that any
and all Voting Machine mechanical problems/issues on Election Day will be resolved only by

Page 2 of 3



individuals designated by the Board of Elections for such purpose, and not by Election Inspectors
appointed by the School District. The School District further agrees to pay for the reasonable
repair or replacement costs incurred as a result of damage to any Voting Machine(s), or
associated equipment and/or supplies as a result of the negligence of the School District or its
agents or employees.

9. The Board of Elections and/or Ontario County shall NOT be liable for any Voting Machine
and/or equipment failure or malfunction during the Election; nor shall they be liable for any costs
incurred by the School District as a result of such failure or malfunction.  The School District
shall fully indemnify and defend Ontario County and/or the Board of Elections – including the
employees, agents or subcontractors thereof -- against any claims, lawsuits, or other demands
(including reasonable attorney’s fees and all associated costs) arising from the School District’s
use of the Board of Elections Voting Machines.  The School District’s duty to defend hereunder
shall attach immediately upon notice to the School District from Ontario County or the Board of
Elections of receipt of such claim, lawsuit or demand.  The defense and indemnification
obligations provided herein shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement,
whether occasioned by this Agreement’s expiration or earlier termination.

10. It is acknowledged that regarding all aspects of the Election, the aforementioned Election
Inspectors shall be deemed to be agents and/or employees of the School District; and are NOT,
and shall not hold themselves out to be, employees or agents of the Board of Elections or Ontario
County, nor make any claim to any rights accruing thereto, including but not limited to Workers
Compensation, Unemployment Benefits, Social Security or retirement plan membership or
credit.   The School District shall comply, at its own expense, with the provisions of all federal,
state and local laws, rules and regulations applicable to the School District as an employer of
labor or otherwise.

11. Prior to execution of this Agreement, the School District shall provide proof that it is carrying
general liability insurance with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence, $50,000 Fire
Damage, $1,000,000 general aggregate, and shall name the Ontario County Board of Elections
and Ontario County as additional insureds on said policies, and provide proof thereof. Such
insurance shall remain in place through at least ninety (90) days after the Election.

12. This Agreement shall be subject to the approval of the School District as well as the Ontario
County Board of Supervisors.

13. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and shall supersede all previous negotiations, commitments and writings.  It shall
not be released, discharged, changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by a
duly authorized representative of each of the parties.

14. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New
York.

             IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
date(s) set forth below.

Page 3 of 3



DIGITAL SIGNATURE PAGE





 
 
 
 
 

Amendment to Employment Agreement 
 
 
 AGREEMENT, made this ____ day of January 2020 by and between the Board of 

Education of the Naples Central School District (hereinafter, the “Board” or “District”) and 

Mitchell J. Ball (hereinafter, the “Assistant Superintendent”). 

 WHEREAS, the Board and the Assistant Superintendent are parties to an Employment 

Agreement dated January 18, 2017 (the “Agreement”); and  

 WHEREAS, said Agreement contains provisions for the payment of the cost of graduate 

coursework completed by the Assistant Superintendent; and  

 WHEREAS, the payment provisions prorate based on when the Assistant Superintendent 

leaves employment with the District; and 

 WHEREAS, the Agreement does not account for the Assistant Superintendent leaving the 

District mid-year; and 

 WHEREAS, the Assistant Superintendent has indicated he is leaving the District, 

anticipated January 2020; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the Agreement to reflect a prorated tuition 

reimbursement rate and terms of reimbursement and to specify terms of repayment; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties seek to apply the balance of the Assistant Superintendent’s unused 

vacation days against the tuition reimbursement amount; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby amend the Superintendent’s Employment 

Agreement as follows: 

1. The Paragraph entitled, “Tuition,” shall be modified to add the following language: “If 

the Assistant Superintendent leaves employment of the District on or before June 



 2

30, 2020, but after January 1, 2020, 37.5% of tuition reimbursement will be due 

back to the District.”   

2. The last sentence of the Paragraph entitled, “Tuition,” shall be modified to change 

“three months” to “eighteen months.”  

3. The parties hereby acknowledge the first payment due under this Amendment shall 

be due to the District no later than February 15, 2020. 

4. The parties hereby acknowledge the Assistant Superintendent has completed 

graduate coursework in the total amount of $88,365.  Therefore, the parties hereby 

agree the Assistant Superintendent shall owe the District 37.5% of this amount, or 

$33,136.88, over eighteen (18) months.   

5. The parties agree to buy back from the Assistant Superintendent the balance of his 

unused vacation days at a per diem rate of $521.36.  The parties hereby 

acknowledge the Assistant Superintendent has accrued 26.5 unused vacation days 

to date and therefore may be reimbursed a total of $13,816.04 for such days. 

6. In order to reduce the administrative transactions on the parties, the parties hereby 

agree to apply the $13,816.04 unused vacation day balance against the tuition 

reimbursement sum owed by the Assistant Superintendent to the District.  As a 

result, the parties acknowledge that the Assistant Superintendent shall owe to the 

District a total sum of $19,320.84 to the District over eighteen (18) months. This will 

require the Assistant Superintendent to render to the District a sum of $1,073.38 per 

month until July 15, 2021, or until the balance is paid back in full, whichever is 

sooner. 

7. The foregoing amendment shall become effective immediately and continue in effect 

thereafter through the term of the Agreement, unless subsequently modified by the 

parties in writing. 



 3

8. All other provisions of the Agreement not specifically addressed herein shall remain 

in full force and effect.  

9. A copy of this amendment as executed by the parties shall be affixed to the 

Employment Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and year first 

above set forth. 

 Agreed to this ___ day of January 2020. 

 

      
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NAPLES 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

MITCHELL J. BALL 

Title: President, Board of Education Title: Assistant Superintendent for Business 
 
By: ___________________________________ 

 
By: ___________________________________ 

 
Printed Name: _________________________ 

 

 



 

 

 INTERIM SCHOOL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR  
 EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
 Agreement, made this 8th day of January, 2020 by and between the BOARD OF 
EDUCATION OF THE NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (hereinafter, the “Board”) and 
Jeffrey Black   residing at 33 Thrall Street, Naples, New York (hereinafter, the “School Business 
Administrator”). 
 

1. Offer of Employment. 
 
 The Board, pursuant to New York Education Law and in accordance with a resolution duly 
adopted at a meeting held on January 8, 2020, hereby offers to employ Jeffrey Black as the Interim 
School Business Administrator of the District upon the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 

2. Acceptance by School Business Administrator. 
 
 The Interim School Business Administrator hereby accepts said offer of employment and 
agrees to perform, to the best of his ability, the duties of such position. 
 

3. Term of Employment. 
 

(a)  The Interim School Business Administrator shall be employed from December 6th, 
2019 until the appointment of a permanent School Business Administrator (which is 
anticipated to be no later than July 10th, 2020), unless such employment is further 
extended or sooner terminated as hereinafter provided.  The District and the Interim 
School Business Administrator acknowledge that this employment is temporary and does 
not affect any claim the unit representing administrative employees might have as to 
exclusivity of bargaining unit work. 
 
(b)  The term of this Agreement may be terminated sooner or extended upon mutual 
agreement of the parties. 
 
(c)  Any extension of the term of the Interim School Business Administrator’s 
employment shall be in the form of an amendment to this Agreement; and shall be upon 
the same terms and conditions as herein set forth unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 
parties. 
 
(d) The Interim School Business Administrator is an “at will” employee and either the 
Interim School Business Administrator or the Board may terminate this Agreement 
without cause immediately upon twenty-four hours prior written notice to the other party. 
 

 4.   Interim School Business Administrator’s Duties and Responsibilities. 
 

(a)  The Interim School Business Administrator  shall perform all the duties of and 
possess all of the authority now or hereafter imposed upon or granted to a School 



 

 2

Business Administrator under the provisions of the Education Law or other statute of the 
State of New York, or by rule or regulation of the Board of Regents or Commissioner of 
Education. 
 
(b)  The Interim School Business Administrator shall carry out varied duties as described 
in the job description for the School Business Administrator or as directed by the 
Superintendent of Schools.  The Board may, from time to time, prescribe additional 
duties and responsibilities for the Interim School Business Administrator, consistent with 
those normally associated with the position of School Business Administrator in the State 
of New York. 
 
(c)  The Interim School Business Administrator is held to the standard of 
confidentiality, which means that he shall not discuss or disclose any confidential 
materials, oral or written, to any unauthorized person or agent. 

 
 5.   Certification. 
 
 The Interim School Business Administrator shall possess a valid certificate to act as a School 
Business Administrator of Schools in the State of New York during the term of his employment 
with the District. 
 
 6.   Compensation. 
 
 The Interim School Business Administrator shall be paid at the daily rate of $520.00 
($65.00 / hour). The Interim School Business Administrator will submit a timesheet of hours / 
days worked to the Superintendent of Schools on a schedule established by the Interim School 
Business Administrator and the District.  Salary payments will be subject to Federal and State 
Withholding, and FICA contribution.  Payment will be made on a bi-weekly basis on regular 
District payroll dates, to the extent possible.  The Interim School Business Administrator waives 
and is not eligible for any of the benefits or protections afforded to District employees such as 
provided by a collective bargaining agreement (e.g., vacation, personal, sick, or bereavement 
leave, or health benefits or life insurance benefits). 
 

7.   Vacation Breaks. 
 
 The Interim School Business Administrator shall work days during school breaks to be 
determined as needed and with pre-approval of Superintendent. 
 
 8.   Expense Reimbursement. 
 
 The Interim School Business Administrator is authorized to incur reasonable expenses in the 
discharge of his duties if approved in advance, including but not limited to expenses for travel and 
similar items related to his employment.  The Board will pay or reimburse the Interim School 
Business Administrator for all such expenses upon presentation, from time to time, of an itemized 
account of such expenditures. 
 
 9.   Indemnification. 



 

 3

 
 The Board agrees to provide legal counsel and to indemnify the Interim School Business 
Administrator to the extent of Board policy of Naples School District against all uninsured 
financial loss arising out of any proceeding, claim, demand, suit or judgment by reason of alleged 
negligence or other conduct resulting in bodily injury to any person or damage to the property of 
any person committed while the Interim School Business Administrator is acting within the scope of 
his employment or at the direction of the Board.   The Interim School Business Administrator will 
not be indemnified where his actions were grossly negligent, illegal, or willful. 
 
 10.   Absences and Other Work. 
 

 It is the intention of the Agreement that the Interim School Business Administrator will 
be in the District’s employ per an agreed upon schedule between the Interim School Business 
Administrator and the Superintendent of Schools.  If the Interim School Business 
Administrator is not able to perform his duties due to illness, doctor appointments and/or other 
prior commitments he will inform the Superintendent of Schools.  The Interim School 
Business Administrator shall devote his full time, skill, labor and attention to the discharge of his 
duties during the term of this Agreement; provided, however, that he may undertake consultative 
work, speaking engagements, writings, lecturing or other professional duties, obligations and 
activities, with or without remuneration, so long as such activities do not interfere with the full 
and faithful discharge of the Interim School Business Administrator’s duties and responsibilities 
as specified herein.  For example, it is understood that he has the following commitments that 
will require absences without pay: 

 
a. Mentoring/coaching an administrator in a neighboring District.  

 
b. Personal absence (i.e. family obligations discussed with Superintendent). 

 
 11.   Written Agreement.  
 
 This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect for the term expressed herein unless 
otherwise terminated, modified or extended in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or 
by an agreement in writing between the parties. 
 
 
 12.   Severability. 
 
 The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the validity 
or enforceability of any other provision. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and year 
first above set forth. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated: January 8, 2020    THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
       NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
       By: ___________________________________ 
         President 
 
 
Dated: January 8, 2020   By: ___________________________________ 
         Interim School Business Administrator 
 



 

 5

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
COUNTY OF ONTARIO ) ss: 
 
 On this  ____ day of  January, 2020, before me came  ________________________,  to me 
known who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that she resides in Naples, New York; that 
she is the President of the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District described in, 
and which executed the foregoing Agreement; that he knows the seal of said school district; that the 
seal affixed to said Agreement is such school district seal; that it was so affixed by order of the 
Board of Education of said school district; and that he signed his name thereto by like order. 
 
 
         ___________________________________ 
         Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
COUNTY OF ONTARIO ) ss: 
 
 On this ____ day of January, 2020, before me came ______________________________, 
known to me to be the person described in, and who executed the foregoing Agreement, and duly 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same. 
 
 
         ___________________________________ 
         Notary Public 
 



 

 6

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 
 This is to certify that this Agreement was approved and the execution hereof on behalf of the 
Board of Education was authorized by vote of the Board of Education of the Naples Central School 
District at a public meeting duly held on January 8, 2020, and has been made a part of the minutes 
of that meeting. 
 
 
         ___________________________________ 
         School District Clerk 
 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE EMFLOYM ENT OF NICOLE J. GREEN

WITH THE NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and between the Naples Central School District
Superintendent (the "Superintendent") and Nicole J. Green, Interim High School Principal
that:

1. Nicole J. Green will act as the Interim High School Principal for the Naples
Central School District, performing all of the legal, normal, and customary duties
of the office of High School Principal to the best of her ability.

2. The Superintendent will employ the Interim High School Principal effective
January 9, 2020 through June 30, 2020.

3. The Superintendent will pay to the Interim High School Principal the sum of
$375.00 per day for her services. There will not be a reduction of pay for weeks
that include holidays including President's Day, the Friday before Easter, and
Memorial Day (if applicable).

4. Payments will be paid through payrolls as determined by the District's monthly
payroll calendar. The Superintendent of Schools shall be responsible for the
withholding of all taxes and social security payments.

5. The Superintendent will grant seven (7.0) sick days to the Interim High
Principal, which will be surrendered if not used.

6. The Superintendent will grant twelve (12.0) vacation days to the Interim High
Principal, which will be surrendered if not used.

7. The Superintendent will reimburse the Interim High School Principal for the
actual and necessary expenses incurred in the conduct of district business upon
submission of appropriate claim information.

8. The Interim High Principal shall maintain any current medical, dental, and/or health
insurance benefits. There will be no change in plan or employee/employer
contribution.

9. Any party to this agreement may terminate if upon two (2) days written
notification to the other. In the event of termination prior to the completion of the
agreed upon term of the contract, the employee will retum to their prior salaried
teacher position.

Approved by the Naples Board of Education January 8,2020 Page 1 of 2





NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

AGREEMENT FOR TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT entered into by and between NAPLES CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "District") and CHAD
HUNT, collectively referred to as the "parties".

WHEREAS, the parties have met to discuss tuition payment for graduate courses
that will lead to permanent certification as a School District Business Leader; and

WHEREAS, the parties have reached an agreement to decide this matter; and

WHEREAS, each party hereto has freely consented to enter into such agreement;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and covenants
herein contained, the parties stipulate and agree as follows:

1. The parties agree that no courses that are eligible for payment will be registered
for without prior written approval by the Superintendent.

2. The parties agree that the District will pay full SUNY tuition rate (for course
credits only) and fees for Chad Hunt upon registration for courses or through
other payment agreement with the college institution.

3. The parties agree that all courses approved for payment will be courses that
directly or indirectly lead to certification as a School District Business Leader.

4. The parties agree that Chad Hunt will return to the District for at least five (5)
years after the date of completion of permanent certification.

5. The parties agree that, in the event that Chad Hunt does not complete the program
leading permanent certification or does not stay with the District for at least five
(5) years upon completion, Chad Hunt will retum any reimbursement for courses
completed to the District within sixty (60) days of written notice by the District.

6. This constitutes the full and complete agreement between the parties.

7. No provision or provisions of this Agreement may be added to, deleted or
modified in any manner unless in writing signed by all the parties hereto.





NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2019

CASH BALANCE ON HAND; GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE: $10,524,721.35 $47,560.28 $114,904.31 $40,735.42 $300,408.62 $169,036.95 $10,253.10 $636,524.71

+ CASH RECEIPTS $998,255.96 $35,965.87 $4.07 $500,002.00 $794,994.37 $1,015.19 $0.00 $78.29

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS: $1,775,774.79 $19,600.32 $37,384.83 $263,012.08 $760,825.79 $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00

CLOSING BALANCE: $9,747,202.52 $63,925.83 $77,523.55 $277,725.34 $334,577.20 $168,802.14 $10,253.10 $636,603.00

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUST & SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$6,160,453.13 $69,207.59 $77,523.55 $261,432.78 $346,998.72 $5,921.92 $0.00 $0.00

$35.00 $926.57 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $70.00 $0.00 $0.00

$6,160,488.13 $70,134.16 $77,523.55 $261,432.78 $347,033.72 $5,991.92 $0.00 $0.00

$274,647.18 $6,208.33 $0.00 $0.00 $12,456.52 $2,745.00 $0.00 $0.00

($1,755,546.31) $0.00 $0.00 $16,292.56 $0.00 $165,555.22 $10,253.10 $636,603.00

$3,336,722.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,280,184.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$9,747,202.52 $63,925.83 $77,523.55 $277,725.34 $334,577.20 $168,802.14 $10,253.10 $636,603.00

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

Janua

This Is to certlw that the

(fith/ny statemenj^as rej^ni

az
ove Cafe

rk of the Board of Education

h Balance is i ement

Treasurer of Scbfooi District
























































	01 - Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 8, 2019 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - Education Law 2-d Opt-In - Google LLC
	05 - Naples CSD Election Services Agreement - May 19, 2020
	06 - Mitch Ball's amendment to Employment Agreement
	07 - Interim School Business Administrator - Interim  Agreement - Black, Jeffrey - Approved 01-08-20
	08 - Interim High School Principal Contract - Green, Nicole
	09 - Tuition Reimbursement Agreement - Chad Hunt
	10 - Treasurers Report - November 2019

	serialno: 
	cattorney43: 


